Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 1272 Edgerton St.

Attachments: 1272 Edgerton 02.09.18 R.J. visit.docx

From: Jacobs, Rick (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1272 Edgerton St.

All plumbing corrections indicated at the site visit on 2/9/18 for 1272 Edgerton St. by Senior Plumbing Inspector Rick
Jacobs have been made.

Plumbing permits were received, inspections performed, and permits finaled.

In addition:

It appears all additional required corrections for the boiler have been made, all required permits received, inspections
performed, and permits finaled.

=il Rick Jacobs
RS Senior Plumbing Inspector

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-9051
LLLL F: 651-266-9124

rick.jacobs@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Thie Mot Livabhe

City In Amersca

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public
health and safety for all”



